From: admin.planning@hertsmere.gov.uk

To: Admin Planning

Cc: Sally Whittall

Subject: UNI-form Planning Portal Connector: Portal Proposal processed successfully (Portal Ref:12898950)
Date: 18 March 2024 08:30:59

A Planning Portal Proposal has been successfully processed by the Uniform Planning Portal Connector.

Portal Reference Number: 12898950
Number of applications contained in proposal: 1
When Completed: 18/03/2024 08:00:54

You have been sent this message because your address is defined as a contact address in the Planning Portal
Connector configuration. Contact your Uniform systems administrator is you no longer wish to receive this
message.

Message sent from host name AZ-IDOXAPPL1 by user idox_admin_tsk sv at 18/03/2024 08:00:54.

You have been sent this message because your address is defined as a contact address in the Uniform Planning
Portal Connector configuration. Contact your Uniform systems administrator if you no longer wish to receive
this message.

Connector is using the Planning Portal web service at the URI:
https://connect.planningportal.co.uk/planningportal/messagerouter
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